

## BARLOW PARISH COUNCIL

### MINUTES OF THE EXTRA-ORDINARY MEETING OF BARLOW PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON TUESDAY 23<sup>RD</sup> JUNE 2020 AT 7.30PM ON ZOOM

**Present:** Councillors : J. Rushby, J. Siddall, J. Brougham T. Booker, I. Hall, K. Turner and I. Herrmann  
**Also in attendance:** H Carrington (Clerk)

**01/0620EO Apologies for Absence**  
Cllr T. Crowley, Mrs E Smith (RFO),

**02/0620EO Declaration of Members' Interests.**  
Cllr J. Siddall declared an interest in item 4

**03/0620EO DPI's**  
There were no requests for dispensations for Members with DPI's

#### CONFIDENTIAL ITEMS

**04/0620EO Village Green Request**

The meeting discussed the request to temporarily use the Village Green by a local business to assist with the COVID-19 restrictions.

**RESOLVED – To offer the Village Green for use in connection with COVID-19 restrictions for a one-month period that will be reviewed after two weeks. The offer is made subject to the following conditions:**

- that all Licence conditions are complied with
- that all Social Distancing and Government requirements are met and managed by the local business
- a detailed thorough risk assessment is provided on the use of the Village Green and COVID-19 requirements
- that the local business has the insurance to be able to operate on the Village Green
- the Village Green would be available for use by the local business everyday between 12noon and 9pm and benches must be removed outside these hours
- a no smoking policy is operated on the Village Green
- all litter relating to the local business operations must be removed from the Village Green and must not be placed in the public litter bin
- any damage caused to the Village Green through its use by the local business and its customers must be rectified

**RESOLVED – To leaflet local people to inform regarding the above.**

**05/0620EO Plan for Village Hall Re-opening**

Initial thinking on possible requirements have been undertaken by the Clerk, further national guidance is expected.

**RESOLVED – Further update and consideration at the Parish Council meeting on 6<sup>th</sup> July.**

**06/0620EO**

**Barlow Fisheries Access**

Cllr Rushby reported on the meeting he had had with the new owner to discuss plans.

**RESOLVED – To send a letter of thanks to the new owner.**

**The meeting closed at 8.55pm**